ADDENDUM NO. 1
TO THE
DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS

FOR THE

14t Street (Madison to Woodburn) Sidewalk Project

Issued From: The City of Bloomington
Planning and Transportation Department
Post Office Box 100
401 North Morton Street, Suite #130
Bloomington, Indiana 47404

Issue Date: November 13, 2020
Letting Date: November 19, 2020

This Addendum No.1 to the drawings and specifications shall supplement, amend and become a
part of the Bid documents, plans, and specifications for the 14" Street (Madison to Woodburn)
Sidewalk Project. All Bids and construction contracts shall be based on these modifications to the
original contract documents. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid
Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

Item No. 1: A revised “14% Street (Madison to Woodburn) Sidewalk Plan and Profile” Sheet
C201, has been issued and is attached to the addendum. The project shall be built as shown on
the revised sheet.

Item No. 2: Questions and Answers:

(Q) Due to not having any soil borings for this project would you be able to provide a pay
item for rock excavation (undistributed quantity)? This item would mainly be for rock
found in the storm pipe excavation but would ask this to be for rock found in any
excavation,

(A) Rock Excavation shall be; 203-02010 Rock Excavation (Undistributed). (See attached
revised pay items sheet.

(Q) On the miscellaneous detail page Sheet C301 it calls for 4” #53 Compacted Aggregate
on INDOT Subgrade Treatment III under the Concrete sidewalk. I do not see any pay
items for #53 Compacted Aggregate or Subgrade Treatment Type III. Will these two
pay items be added or will they be deemed incidental to the concrete sidewalk item and
we are to include the cost incurred for these two items in the sidewalk item?

(A) Stone and subbase shall be included in the cost of the drives and sidewalks

(Q) What type of detectable warning surfaces will be required for these ramps? There are
details for both plates and bricks. If plates, which manufacturer will be used?

(A) This project will require the use of approved materials. The City’s approved
materials list for ADA Detectable Warning Surfaces can be found on its Engineering
Resources website at https://bloomington.in.gov/engineering/resources .
The use of brick surfaces are not allowed for use within the City.
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(Q) In regards to the 14t Street Sidewalk job, What is the timeframe for this project?
' When will the 180 days start if awarded?

(A) We anticipate issuing the NTP in December, after award, as per the contract
documents. However, and in accordance with SS 101.73, no work days will be
charged during the months of December, January, February, or March. Work days
will be charged starting April 15t 2019, but the contractor may start early if they
choose to do so.

(Q) The retaining wall detail shows handrail, drainage system, geotextile fabric and
compacted aggregate, but there is not a pay item for these. These are typically paid
separately, will they be added to the unit price sheet?

(A) All items indicated on the detail, including but not limited to the handrail, drainage
system, geotextile fabric and compacted aggregate, shall be included in the cost of
the retaining wall.

(Q) The special provisions indicate that structural backfill will be included as a pay item for
the storm pipe, but the plans indicate flowable fill shall be used for this area. Neither
items are included as pay items. Will this project require flowable fill or structural
backfill, and how will this be paid?

(A) Trench depth is anticipated to be relatively shallow, for structural fills less than 3 FT
between the pipe fill and bottom of concrete patch the contractor may use
compacted aggregate in place of flowable fill. The cost of structural or flowable fill
shall be included in the cost of other items.

(Q) Isthe 14th St sidewalk project a federally funded project?
(A) 14th has CDBG funding, contractors will need to follow those requirements.
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B -
CERTIFIED BY: Wé/

NEIL KOPPER

INTERIM TRANSPORTATION & TRAFFIC
ENGINEER

CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, IN

Acknowledge receipt of the addendum by representing it on the Bid Form in Section B and
submitting a signed copy with your quote proposal.

RECEIVED BY: CONTRACTOR (FIRM AND ADDRESS)

SIGNATURE: DATE:

PRINTED NAME:

TITLE:
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City of Blosamington
Planning and Trandportation Department

Proposal Scheduke of Itemss (Unit Prices}

Letting Date:

November 19th, 2020

Pagelal i

00F  105-06845
00 109-08359
003 110-01001
04 201-52370
003 205-0693F
005 304-07490
o0 305-07458
00R a4l

005 604-07901
DI 605-06120
GIf  610-0R4d8
012 621-06560
03 714-08562
014 71494530
013 715-05118
Ols  H5-951742
M7 720-45045
018 801-08775
01 302-91122
020 20303010

Biddes acknowledges that:

Peoject Tite :

1dh Sareet Sidewslk {Madison o Weedbirnl.

Construction Enginesring
Liquidated Damages

MOBILIZATHON AND DEMOBILIZATION
CLEARING RIGHT OF WAY
Temporary Slit Fence

HA4A Fatching (Pvmt. Patching)
PCCP Base Patching-8" (Pymt Patch)
Sldewalk, Concreta

Curb Ramp, Cancrete

Curh, Concrete

Concrete Pavement for Drives - 6IN
Mulch & Seed

Retalning Wall - Concrete

Adjust Water Valve to Grade
12" - Stonm Sewers ADS N-12 Plpe Type l
Circular 12 in

Relocate Water Meter

Storm Inlet J With EIW CASTING V-5665
Maintaining Traffic

Relocate Signs

Rock Excavation {Undistributed}

11i8

1D0L
115
1ts
405 LFT
34 TOR
67 Y5
238 5v5
15 5¥s
436 LFT
&1 SY§
B9 5Y5
50 LFT
2 EACH

468 LFT
1 EACH
& EACH
18
2 EACH
20 s

$1.00

TOTAL PROJECT BiD:

1. each Bid Unit Price includs an amsunt eondidered by Bidder to be adequste 1o eaver Contador's averhasd and profit for each seperatley identified

e, and,

2. estirnated guantities are not guaranteed, snd re soley for the paepase af comparison of Bids, and final payment for all Unit Price Wark will be baged
on satusl quantities deterrmined as provided In the Cantract Documents.

ADDENDUM NO 1, 14th Street Sidewalk_draft, NK_RA RW comments. 1

Page 4 of 4

11/13/2020 8




%g ‘ § S g §§ revisions:
G N
%gg % %Sl I gt; 11-10-20 — REVISED PIPE
! BEGIN SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION ! ! ! ! s ! : =3 o= FROM STR 10 TO STR 11 TO
! Alignment=PR—1 ! ! ! ! 30 ! /e < SDR 21
Station=10+00.00 &S ~d o S/ =B
Offset=0.000 3 L U
Northing=1431022.0008 I~ LLJ
Easting=3107454.2551 % > ‘\‘
-- -- CONTROL PT 4 2 -- -- Z -
o Q
B TION=814.74 END SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION ‘ g N
NORTHING=1431029.975 Alignment=PR- 2%
o o o EASTING=3107735.697 o 305 LADD,z(/)\/OOgOM”Z\/gSZr. NO. o Station=14+50.5 < 85
o o o o ) Offset=0.00( 0 '
| + + + VF +  Northing=1431029.907 Noy CZE g3 5
% — O ~— | " e\ oo P <t  Easting=3107904.697 S %é. <
~— CONNAUGHT PROPERTI ~ | | ~ ELKINS TRUST INST. oo ’ ~ | 5! R
LLJ INST. NO. 2079018650 DRIVE REQ'D NO. 2015016657 TREE REMOVAL REQDY '\ _ | , o | = e
/ LLI STA 11+18.63 N Z?ég“,@%%’; — RELOCATE — RELOCATE \ 1 - -7 0 | HS
/\L nd W=18" L=10’ SIDEWALK DECORATIVE ggg%?ﬁgg%{ \ 7 Alignment=PR—1 O SiF G
— ROCK NORTH \ 5 Station=13+78.35 O | So
_ R OF R/W O LFT OF RETAINING. WALL . &
dp) gg;%jf’ggﬁ’gg . \ / DRIVE REQD RELOCA ;/Ev\i WITH HAND RAIL REQD. Offset=0.500 Alignment=PR=1| ; ;2
i — N & STA 12+16.77 J\ rock NorTA STA™12490 T0-STA 13440 x ADJUST WATER Station=14+08.5p N woo X
T 5 © . Y s, W=18" L=10" OF R/W \ TREE ‘REMOVAL REQ; / VALVE To crape | Offset=-2.500 /—14+74 L ZZ——5°
PPY A \ ~— . F=lL T e = rZl O~
D . \\ / T || 7 SN . o HZ £lo
— \ 6| 12 ) Al \ T Z = o
/ D?’ o) — . (\1 - ( o ( |: =g c ¢
N \ « LA e T o 1
< aPb o =@"- : - @ — | 4 . \ , ‘ . /(—R_qr <= e ‘ L/ - - (:5 (29 4—_10 |
/ E an i @ e N o T e R I 3 — JINE PRI @ — T~ iE @ =T = ‘ 7 - /NF"/?:‘?——J’/ ERCAERE STV ‘ T e
! E ' S e el = ~ N o P R y . » (XTI B < y D . V. K; i s G —— T TN s B ) > C I N 1 v W < . E M
{ ) (MS ) . i M S s = Py
. 057 % 77, 77 7 ’ 7% T : = I
J———— < . - & ® Z OST MATER VAT STR N, 13 s
/ \ oo “ o \ﬁ/ . ‘ S
Aliélwment=PR—1 . S /// 14TH STREET 8" ver__ | & 5\\4_ T "S
Statipn=10+15.00 - SAW CUT PWMT. YRR 2) o
\ SAW CUT- . -
/" Dffset=5.000 L /[—Yw o i - Lt (eP) ~ ’;VW ©) 14TH STREET
= T — —6AS—— = B 45 — ————————64S
% 12 b [T GHH__//—-@H‘] g__%_?—g—v\w———eﬂu—— 1 N - B T @)
- ,_<(Hu—”—/ I N — M = [ — —— e i trrd- 1)
i — \ — o —— o | — —— o’ — e —— —— Z
e :U]_%—’ — N \ S /// >~ .
827 ( \ / — = = = = — - (Lf_l)
|_
l - - 822 - - - ' - <
i 317 , TNDOD Q e
% L STORM INLET LAIignment=PR—1 SANITARY MH J \Aligqment=PR—1 S Allgn.me_nt:PR—1 fi‘i%ﬁ% o 8 v
° T/C = 823.83 Station=10+52.63 T/C = 818.35 Alignment=PR-1 ) H Station=13+29.84 2 Station=14+41.40l ¢ 50 ¥02 = e
INV = 820,18 Offset=25.017 INV = 811.05 Station=11+71.51- é\ltlgtrlmengff;lo | Hignment=pR-t [ sTR NO. 10 Offset=28.989 . STR NO. 11— Offset=7.082 SIS 4R :is -
Offset=24.867 —>tation= : L ‘ = SO, 0 58 3o
Offset=25.341 3}?“‘;”_5133052-00 ; o Alignment=PR—1 j SR an!ll 33 o £
set=o. Alignment=PR 1 Station=13+78.35 SS 22T %3 zl 128
= N - =z
Sto’uorl 12+92.00 Offset=8.000 Q\O ;c\: Z o
HAGCERTY, THOMAS & CATHY HAGGERTY, THOMAS & CATHY Qffset=8.000 3K S L )
INST. NO. 2018005800 INST. NO. 2018005801 CABLE, JILL HAMMOND & HENDERSON WELCH, DAVID & REJUNI & o = § ™
INST. NO. 2004012759 INST. NO. 2004012759 INST. NO. 2018000499 E CONTROL PT #1 g 2 ; {\l\
MASONRY NAIL —
| | | | | | | | [ $ ELEVATION=811.70 : o Q®
| | | | | | | | NORTHING=1430968.701
| EASTING=3107928.748
PN
|
”» )
SCALE 17 = 20 * HORIZ.
”» )
1" =5  VERT.
TONAL S
certified by:
LINE PR-1 PROFILE
835 3|8 835
=%
O|N
+ |
1=
z|2 HE:
=< ST
< | oo Mo
830 A Stz 21%i8—aty 313 830
~|g 218 glidle 31 oo - -
2 gl= FLE[=TEE ie ST — 2 O
<|o 12 ==z 1z =TSTe RN 819 8
=1 zlizl2 1715 =z {2 IBle  lsle Gle L
il b+ Eligl< [8|% S|« S P B Nl» > S LL]
= == —TETS 1o &z &t 9= ST 2
825 bl s Bls Bis Blists {8 3|5 HE : 825 o
1=l _la s|& el 1 8l<  8l= 1w ol 2 elr O
— PROPOSED PROFILE o a o o2 2o =]v 7 o =1 SH =1k N
. i . § His s2grg 91 :
L als {o ¢ © 1 | =] _g®ele. <l=
< s = | — - T il <T= (=] -
s / 3 i3 A B Y
T o[ =00 2l = Z|VSE < = /’
820 ~ / 2fg g S5 —elipgi{B 5" 820 .
X =2 slis 22 5 2¥eSz[E 5= 40
1% S(S-GE °1E —PlzEa Sl 2%
— 200514871 ——072% 29 g2y 35 z I z SE
~ e — =2.98% Pz = L =3 ja
T T ~5.0 S|& -3 — PROPOSED PROFILE winZ=2F s - <
R - P A E[=595s / - W= =
815 B e / 815 pZ
e —— —
EXISTING-PROFILE / — \‘é_—ﬂ_ __—1.45% \\ W %
/ A I E— - —_— —3.81% \ / : 8 —
s ~4, ;|
810 / R 2220777 e w — 810 LL] Z
- T 129 OF 127 12° spR™y PIPE REgr = T Ll O
EXISTING PROFILE I e I REQD [ e > Z —
i L B = S n
805 i T 805 N =
'ﬂ i ‘/ 1 ” ” 9 2
3 vy / 36" OF 12" 12° ADS N12 PIPE REQD— T —~
— O——'\. -l_ (O U
] = = / I ~
g 8“'3'('),\ I - )
= SIS APPROXIMATE DEPTH < T 3
2|34 OF EXISTING WATER LNE <~
800 =3¢ 800
10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 555 15+00
T title: LINE PR-1 PLAN &
PROFILE
4 NOTE TO CONTRACTOR Gesigned by: RLC
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS & DEPTHS AND NOTIFY drawn by: RLC
ENGINEER OF ANY INACCURACIES IN LOCATION OR ELEVATION OR ANY checked by: JSF
CONFLICTS PRIOR TO & AFTER ANY EXCAVATION. NO PAYMENT SHALL BE MADE sheet no: C201
TO CONTRACTOR FOR UTILITY DESTRUCTION OR UNDERGROUND CHANGES oiect no.: 401940
REQUIRED DUE TO CONFLICTING ELEVATIONS. ProJ -




	ADDENDUM NO 1, 14th Street Sidewalk_Clean_to be published.pdf
	REVISED SHEET C201 P&P 11-6-20
	Sheets and Views
	C201 P&P PR-1
	ze




